
From:                                 Lesley Dwyer
Sent:                                 
To:                                      Tim Eltham
Cc:                                      Naomi Ford;Mary Corbett
Subject:                             Re: Google Alert - "Barrett Centre"

Hi Tim,
I see that Naomi has provided you with our response.
Yes is a current parent.
We have regular contact with and other parents and despite that has 
my phone number mobile, email etc  to which receives very timely responses, 

remains very concerned.
This is why we have provided counselling services for parents as therapeutic support.
We are very confident that will not require bed-based services as 
part of transition.
As you say let's see how the story runs tonight or tomorrow.
L

Lesley Dwyer
Chief Executive
West Moreton Hospital and Health Service

On "Tim Eltham
wrote:

Thanks Naomi. I suspected that was the case. Let's see how it runs tonight.

TIM

On Naomi Ford wrote:

Hi Tim

Unfortunately the journalist has used some poetic licence in this instance. She 
called just before the story went to air and we had no time to respond. We have 
provided her with a response (which I will send in a separate email). She is 
running another story which will air either tonight (6-ish) or tomorrow morning. 
She has promised this will be more balanced and include our response - 
children's health qld also Dr Stephen Stathis forward for interview.

Cheers 
Naomi
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West Moreton Hospital & Health Service

On "Tim Eltham
wrote:

Lesley

Do we have any response to this report that aired on 
They claim that WMHHS was contacted for 

comment but none was forthcoming. I would be interested to know 
when the request was made. Is the parent whose concerns were 
aired in this report actually the parent of a current patient? I recall 
your comment from Friday that one of the leading protagonists was 
not actually the parent of a patient.

Regards

TIM 

-------- Original Message -------- 
Subject: Google Alert - "Barrett Centre"

Date:
From: Google Alerts

To

Delete this alert.
Create another alert.
Manage your alerts.

********************************************************************************

This email, including any attachments sent with it, is confidential and for the sole use of the intended 
recipient(s). This confidentiality is not waived or lost, if you receive it and you are not the intended 
recipient(s), or if it is transmitted/received in error.

Any unauthorised use, alteration, disclosure, distribution or review of this email is strictly prohibited. The 
information contained in this email, including any attachment sent with it, may be subject to a statutory duty 
of confidentiality if it relates to health service matters.
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If you are not the intended recipient(s), or if you have received this email in error, you are asked to 
immediately notify the sender by telephone collect on Australia or by return email. You 
should also delete this email, and any copies, from your computer system network and destroy any hard 
copies produced.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s) that relies on it; 
any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Although Queensland Health takes all reasonable steps to ensure this email does not contain malicious 
software, Queensland Health does not accept responsibility for the consequences if any person's computer 
inadvertently suffers any disruption to services, loss of information, harm or is infected with a virus, other 
malicious computer programme or code that may occur as a consequence of receiving this email.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the 
Queensland Government.

**********************************************************************************
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